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Ordnance Survey

INVITATION TO TENDER FOR THE OS
CUSTOMER FEEDBACK APPLICATION

OS tender reference: TS0489.2017

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS

22/02/2017
Clarification questions received, with Ordnance Survey answers.

1.

Would you consider a Microsoft solution?
Answer: Yes

What is the existing systems that you use?
Answer: Bespoke internal system

Have they got an Enterprise agreement in place?
Answer: N/A

Do you already have a system in mind that you are wishing to use?
Answer: No

Do you require support for the system once it is put in place?
Answer: Yes



